
From: CELA
To: "Brad Deutsch"
Subject: RE: MUR 7062 - Numero, Inc.
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:52:00 PM

Hey Brad,
 
The extension is approved.
 
Kathy Ross
 
From: Brad Deutsch [mailto:brad.deutsch@foster.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:48 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>; Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Subject: MUR 7062 - Numero, Inc.
 
Hi Christal. 
 
On behalf of Numero, Inc., please find attached a Designation of Counsel for the above-referenced MUR.
 
Because of the nature of the notice, and the need to gather detailed technical information from multiple
sources, I am writing to request an extension of time to November 20, 2020. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Brad
 
 

Brad Deutsch
Office Managing Director and Principal

Tel: 202.298.1793 ▪ Cell: 301.466.1418 ▪ Fax: 202.965.1729
brad.deutsch@foster.com

Foster Garvey PC
1000 Potomac St., NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC  20007
foster.com

SEATTLE ▪ PORTLAND ▪ NEW YORK ▪ WASHINGTON, D.C. ▪ SPOKANE ▪ BEIJING
This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. If
you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
.
 
 

MUR706200135

mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:brad.deutsch@foster.com
mailto:brad.deutsch@foster.com
http://www.foster.com/
kross
Received




